

Soham Modi

From: kirtikumar@modiproperties.com
Sent: 10 03 2017 16:08
To: madhav@modiproperties.com
Cc: Soham Modi; KARNA MEHTA
Subject: Center line drawing with wall details

Dear Madhav,

We received center line drawings and working drawing of A1 type building which approved on 13 the Feb 2017 .

I am considering following things for drawing reading

- 1) Outer wall is of 6" and internal wall is of 4"
- 2) center line drawings is wall center line drawings

Refer center line drawings

- 1) distance between from face to face CC1 and DC1 is 3 ft .it is maching but drawn line is not mach
- 2) distance between DC1 face to face EC1 is 3 ft but with working drawing it is 3' 2"

Please specify the centerline distance from center of column also .

Regards

Y KIRTIKUMAR

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android